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MEMORANDUM FOR RESERVE COMPONENT COORDINATION COUNCIL (RCCC)

SUBJECT: AC/RC Integration Item 98-103, Light Anti-Tank Initiative

ISSUE: Integration of Reserve Component structure in the Light Infantry Division

1.  BACKGROUND.  

     a.  Integration of the Light Infantry Division will be achieved by resourcing the Anti-
Tank structure approved in the Light Anti-Tank (LAT) force design update by the VCSA in July 1999.

     b.  The Force Design Update (FDU) changes the organization of the Lt Infantry 
Division to add a D Company equipped with Tow Fire & Forget to all light infantry battalions and a ARNG Anti-Tank battalion equipped with Line of Sight Anti-Tank (LOSAT).  The LAT companies will support the 10th, 25th, and 29th Divisions, and the 172nd Separate Infantry Brigade.  The LOSAT battalions will support the 10th, 25th, 82nd and 29th Divisions.
2.  STATUS.  The Army Structure message  (TAA 07.1) provides for 24 Anti-Tank companies to be equipped with Tow Fire and Forget and 4 (3 RC, 1 AC) LOSAT-equipped Anti-Tank Battalions.  

3.  MILESTONES.  The 24 companies will be resourced by the ARNG in FY 05 from existing force structure.  Decision on the resourcing for the LOSAT Battalions has been deferred to TAA-09

4.  RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS.  None at this time.

5.  CONGRESSIONAL/LEGISLATIVE IMPLICATIONS.  May require changes in public law concerning mobilization.


6.  COORDINATION.  FORSCOM, DA, and NGB.

7.  RECOMMENDATION AS AN RCCC AGENDA ITEM.  Recommend this issued be closed.
____________________             










__________________

Ms. Karen Nolan, Chief, Plans Division
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